
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 11/17/2010 4:37:48 PM

Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" (merideth.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Marks, Jaclyn' 
(jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov); 'maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(maryjo.stueve@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Franz, 
Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: SVTC Filing — DOE Loan Application 

Molly:

We are currently scheduled to meet with DRA at 3 pm that day on the same issue. I have asked Mary Jo to see if 
she can switch times with you guys — meet with DRA at 2 and then meet with ED at 3. She was note sure if this 
could work, but is checking into it. If not, can you still manage to meet at 2? if we have to start a few minutes late 
I'm sure that would be ok

As an FYII am out of town on Friday — Meredith is the lead on this issue and will be meeting with you Friday.

Thanks,
Redacted

---- Original Message-----
From: Marks, Jaclyn imailto:iaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:49 PM 
To: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly 
Cc: Franz, Damon A.
Subject: RE: SVTC Filing - DOE Loan Application

Redactedit.

Works for me.

Jaclyn Marks - Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Standard Team - California Public Utilities Commission - 
jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov -

415-703-2257 - http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

---- Original Message-----
From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"
Sent: Wednesday, November 17. 2010 3:46 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn;
Cc: Franz, Damon A.
Subject: RE: SVTC Filing - DOE Loan Application

Redacted

Redacted

Damon Franz is going to be the assigned analyst.
Is there anyway we could push the meeting back to 3 on Friday instead of 
2 PM?
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Not sure if that works for Jaclyn and Damon, but I have some out of towners meeting with us at 1 and I'm not sure 
we"ll be finished in time.

Molly

Molly Tirpak Sterkel
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division Supervisor, California Solar Initiative and Distributed 
Generation Section

415-703-1873
mts@cpuc.ca.gov

Sign up for the monthly Go Solar California newsletter!

---- Original Message-----
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 1:36 PM 
X Redacted
Cc: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"
Subject: RE: SVTC Filing - DOE Loan Application

Redac thanks for the heads-up. Once I get it, I'll pass it on to Molly Sterkel. Molly's team is going to be assigned 
to the application.

Jaclyn Marks - Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Standard Team - California Public Utilities Commission - 
jaclyn.marks@epuc.ca.gov -

415-703-2257 - http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

■Original Message-
RedactedFrom:

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 1:34 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: SVTC Filing - DOE Loan Application

Hi Jaclyn:

In anticipation of your meeting with Meredith on Friday, I wanted to let you know that we dropped off a copy of 
the DOE loan application for you yesterday in our afternoon mail run. If you have not received it yet, I would 
suggest checking in with your mailroom.

Thanks,
Redacted
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